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JovanaRadovic

From: BIBLIGTEKA HN <bibhn@t-corm.me>

Sent: Tuesday, April 42023 10:46 AM

To: Finansiranje AFRRUMYA v e Howa Fapy
Subject: Biblioteka HN - Ugovor o djelu

Attachments; img006333.ndf

Information from ESET Smart security, version of deteclion engine 17886 (20180815}

The message was checked by ESET Smart Security.
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YTOBOP O JENY

Emunyqéﬂ haea 04.04.2023, ronmxe nimehy:
i

. J¥ Ipancxa GubmmoTera 1 YnTROLIMEA Xepner Hopn, kojy 3acTyna 5.1 ZHpexTORa Jacmia
Macnay (y namem exery: Oprauusarop)

H
2. Dbpanka Aunpuha _ IMB _{yr Zamey Texery Hagpumman),

Un. 1
Hsppnutnan ce ofasesyje aa he za notpeGe Fv Ppajicxa . Gubnnoreka B wurzouuna Xepuer Homy
00aBHTH MONPABKY DoAoKoTAEN, NPOMjEHY. YeCME ¥ KYXMIbY B CHTHH ITOCTOBH, & Qpranuzarop na he
34 HABCACHK NOCAO HCIATATH YIOBopedy Haky a1y,
i

.L'IIII 2
Happumnay he mocaoee oGasmamy o Hanory Opramusatopa u HCTR ce oSasesyje fa casjecmo u
OOrOBOPIIO HIBPITABA NORjépele My sanaTie. t
1

U3

Hazpmunan nownrse ca panom 04.04.2023. ronpjze.

Y. 4 ‘
Oprannzatop ce ofaneryje 12 Mappmmomy na uMe HaKuage 54 oGaReHK G0 HOIHIATH YTOBOPEHH
u3noc o 100,00€ crosena; c1o enpa,

1

0.5
Opramisatop je ayaan nsspumire obpadys n yunary nopea Ka wconghene wakHame cxomuo JakoHy ©
MOpezy H2 ZoX0IaK (JHIMTIKITY THIA.

Yn, 6
Hensop nan obarmatten mocia 33 xaji je Wnepummuman AHramonad spumiie Opranmsatep i anme Roje
OF OBAACTY. YKOAHKD NOCTOje. mpmMiente ma pag’ Hispmuons, nete je myman na 6es OfNarama
RGCTYIH RO NPAMjendana ¥ 6TRIAGEY CBE HeNoCTaTKe,

Un, 7
¥ cmyuajy ciopa, Ragnexan je OcrOBAN ¢y y Xepuer Hopow,

On. 8
Yropop je cammsen y 3 (TpH} McTOBjeTHA TpEMjepka, of KojuX 2 (ABa) NpHMjEPKa OpBMazajy
Opragmsaropy, a 1 (jeaay) npusjepax Haspumorry.

Msppurmnan
i ifm U AsS
aH, B:2. IUPEKTOPL Bpakko Arzpuh




